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From: Burgess Ronald L Jr. LTG DIA USA Military
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 3:17 PM
Subject: Wikilcaks Guidance

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED#reser=

Yesterday, more than 90,000 pages of infarmation related to operations and events in Afghanistan and Pakistan were
posted on Wikileaks. Many articles about information in those documents have been written by most major news
outlets and more will likely come over the next days and weeks. The bloggers, too, are repeating information from
those documents. Many of the pages are classified and many that aren’t classified contain sensitive information and all
were improperly provided to Wikileaks. While | believe it important that you be aware of events in the news, | caution
you against commenting publicly on the information in the |leaked documents as they may be classified or

sensitive. Should you be asked for your comments on information in these documents, you should decline to discuss
them with individuals not properly cleared for classified information. You should alse refrain from discussion of these
documents on the internet and | discourage you from downloading them from Wikileaks on your home computers as
the information may be ciassified. We all have a responsihility to protect classified and other sensitive information and |
count on you to do the right thing.

LGB
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